From: Shaub, Margot (LIB)

Bcc: Mary Wardell Ghirarduzzi; Pete Huang; Susan Mall; Ono, Teresa (LIB); john lee; Eurania Isabel Lopez; Connie
Wolf

Subject: Link to Effie Lee Morris Lecture Series

Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 6:36:00 PM

Hi Commissioner | wanted to share links to the Effie Lee Morris Lecture Series we presented at
tonight’s Commission Meeting.

lecture-series

There is a link on the page to register for the event.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Margot Shaub | Library Commission Affairs Analyst | San Francisco Public Library
(415) 557 4233 | margot.shaub@sfpl.org | sfpl.or
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From: Shaub, Margot (LIB)

Bcc: Mary Wardell Ghirarduzzi; Pete Huang; Susan Mall; Teresa Ono; john lee; Connie Wolf; Eurania Isabel Lopez
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO AND HEALTH CARE CONSORTIUM TO PROVIDE COVID-
19 VACCINATIONS AT MOSCONE CENTER
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:39:00 AM
Attachments: 02.04.21 Moscone Center Vaccination Site.pdf
image001.jpg

Hi there — please see attached press release from Mayor Breed about Moscone Center as a COVID-
19 vaccination site.

Margot Shaub | Library Commission Affairs Analyst | San Francisco Public Library
(415) 557 4233 | margot.shaub@sfpl.org | sfpl.or

From: Lambert, Michael (LIB) <michael.lambert@sfpl.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:37 AM

To: mteam <mteam@sfpl.org>

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO AND HEALTH CARE CONSORTIUM TO
PROVIDE COVID-19 VACCINATIONS AT MOSCONE CENTER

Michael Lambert (he/him/his)

City Librarian

San Francisco Public Library

100 Larkin Street | San Francisco, CA | 94102-4733

T 415-557-4232 | michael.lambert@sfpl.org
www.sfpl.org

®

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mavyorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mavyorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO AND HEALTH CARE CONSORTIUM TO
PROVIDE COVID-19 VACCINATIONS AT MOSCONE CENTER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, February 4, 2021
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, February 4, 2021
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO AND HEALTH CARE
CONSORTIUM TO PROVIDE COVID-19 VACCINATIONS AT
MOSCONE CENTER

New high-volume vaccination site opens Friday, February 5 providing vaccinations to health care
workers and community members age 65 and over

San Francisco, CA — San Francisco Mayor London N. Breed and a consortium of health care
organizations today announced that a high-volume COVID-19 vaccination site will open in the
Moscone Center on Friday, February 5. The site will initially serve health care workers and
community members ages 65 and older, by appointment only and in accordance with the State’s
prioritization plan. The site will eventually allow for vaccinations on a broad scale and at a
dynamic pace once adequate vaccine supply is received from the state.

The Moscone Center vaccination site is part of a collaborative effort between the City and
County of San Francisco and the San Francisco Department of Public Health partnering with a
consortium of statewide health care organizations: Kaiser Permanente, Adventist Health, the
California Medical Association, CommonSpirit/Dignity, and Futuro Health. The California
Primary Care Association will also participate in this effort to ensure broad, equitable access to
the sites.

The Moscone Center’s spacious and accessible location is part of a network of high-volume
vaccination sites organized by the City and County of San Francisco and health care providers.
The consortium will enable partnering health care organizations to leverage resources and staff,
align operations for efficient and safe vaccine delivery, and offer convenient parking for patients
if needed.

“We are working every day to set up systems to get people vaccinated as soon as we have the
supply,” said Mayor Breed. “I’m thankful to Kaiser Permanente for organizing this consortium,
which is working with us to expand our vaccine network through this initiative at Moscone
Center. As vaccines come to our city, whether it’s through our Department of Public Health or
our private health care partners, we need to do everything we can to move it quickly and
efficiently. I know the consortium members have the experience, clinical expertise, and
resources to help us reduce barriers to vaccine access and broaden opportunity for equitable,
optimal health and well-being throughout San Francisco.”

“We thank the State for making additional vaccine supply available, so we can help open this
high-volume vaccination site and at the same time expand our ability to provide vaccine to our
members,” said Carrie Owen Plietz, regional president for Kaiser Permanente in Northern
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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California. “The success of this site will depend on receiving additional vaccine in the coming
weeks. As we receive more vaccine, we can continue to get it in the arms of our members and
the public, at our medical centers and at sites like this.”

The high-volume vaccination site at Moscone Center will open Friday at a lower vaccination
capacity due to limited vaccine supply. All vaccinations will be by appointment only on the
state’s MyTurn website for anyone eligible to receive the vaccine regardless of health coverage.
Once adequate supply of vaccine is distributed by the state of California, the Moscone Center
site will be able to administer 7,000 to 10,000 COVID-19 vaccinations per day, depending on
supply. Hours of vaccination will initially be limited but will ramp up and be available from

7 a.m.to7 p.m. daily.

“This high-volume vaccination site is made possible because of the strong partnership between
Kaiser Permanente, the consortium, and the City and County of San Francisco. Together, we can
leverage the strengths of both organizations to establish a site that has the capacity, the staff, the
infrastructure, and the community support to help protect those who live and work in the City by
vaccinating as many people as fast as possible,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Public Health.
“These partnerships with health care providers are key to meeting our goal of vaccinating
everyone who lives or works in San Francisco in order to help bring an end to this pandemic.”

The City has created a new webpage for people who live and work in San Francisco to find
vaccination sites in San Francisco, including the new Moscone Center site, and book
appointments. People who are eligible to be vaccinated can sign-up for an appointment at:
SF.gov/getvaccinated. For more information on eligibility and how to make a COVID-19
vaccine appointment at the Moscone Center, go to SF.gov/getvaccinated or the MyTurn website.

About the City of San Francisco’s Network of VVaccination Sites

The Moscone Center site advances the City’s vaccination strategy to make receiving the vaccine
as convenient and comfortable as possible for as many people as possible. High-volume
vaccination sites, like Moscone Center, are one critical piece of a larger network of vaccination
distribution that also includes neighborhood vaccine access sites, community clinics, pharmacy
partnerships, and mobile vaccination teams. Once the vaccine locations are fully operational,
pending vaccine supply, the City has a goal of facilitating over 10,000 vaccine doses per day.

On January 22, the City opened the first high-volume vaccination site at the City College of San
Francisco and has a plan to open a third high-volume site at the SF Market in the Bayview. The
City College site has the capacity to serve as many as 3,000 people per day when supply
increases. These high-volume sites will serve anyone eligible to receive the vaccine regardless of
health coverage and all require that patients make an appointment.

On Monday, February 1, the first neighborhood vaccine access site opened in the Mission
District at 24th and Capp Streets. Neighborhood vaccine access sites are part of the City’s
targeted efforts to ensure communities most highly-impacted by COVID-19 receive equitable
access to the vaccine. The site will have an initial capacity of 120 vaccinations per day and,
when vaccine capacity increases, this site may expand to conduct 200-400 vaccinations per day.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
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The 24th Street site has the additional benefit of being adjacent to a significant transit hub,
ensuring that it is accessible and convenient for the community health workers and other eligible
people that it will serve.

The City is working to expand neighborhood vaccine access sites to the Bayview, Excelsior,
Visitacion Valley and other neighborhoods with the highest infection rates for COVID-19 and
limited access to health care services. The Department of Public Health and its community
partners continue to vaccinate people through community clinics in the Western Addition,
Chinatown, Bayview, Outer Sunset, and Potrero. For example, on Tuesday, February 2, the
Department of Public Health expanded vaccination services at the Southeast Health Center for
people who are 65 years or older and live in one of two highly COVID-impacted zip codes in the
southeastern part of the city that include Bayview Hunters Point and Visitacion Valley.
Additionally, the City is partnering with Safeway pharmacies to bring vaccines to various
neighborhoods, including a new site at San Francisco State University.

About the Consortium

The consortium, initiated by Kaiser Permanente, includes Adventist Health, the California
Medical Association, Dignity Health, and Futuro Health. California Primary Care Association
will also be working with the consortium to ensure broad equitable access to the sites.

HiH
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

San Francisco, CA — San Francisco Mayor London N. Breed and a consortium of health
care organizations today announced that a high-volume COVID-19 vaccination site will open
in the Moscone Center on Friday, February 5. The site will initially serve health care workers
and community members ages 65 and older, by appointment only and in accordance with the
State’s prioritization plan. The site will eventually allow for vaccinations on a broad scale and
at a dynamic pace once adequate vaccine supply is received from the state.

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
Primary Care Association will also participate in this effort to ensure broad, equitable access
to the sites.

The Moscone Center’s spacious and accessible location is part of a network of high-volume
vaccination sites organized by the City and County of San Francisco and health care providers.
The consortium will enable partnering health care organizations to leverage resources and
staff, align operations for efficient and safe vaccine delivery, and offer convenient parking for
patients if needed.

“We are working every day to set up systems to get people vaccinated as soon as we have the
supply,” said Mayor Breed. “I’m thankful to Kaiser Permanente for organizing this
consortium, which is working with us to expand our vaccine network through this initiative at
Moscone Center. As vaccines come to our city, whether it’s through our Department of Public
Health or our private health care partners, we need to do everything we can to move it quickly
and efficiently. I know the consortium members have the experience, clinical expertise, and
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
state’s MyTurn website for anyone eligible to receive the vaccine regardless of health
coverage. Once adequate supply of vaccine is distributed by the state of California, the
Moscone Center site will be able to administer 7,000 to 10,000 COVID-19 vaccinations per
day, depending on supply. Hours of vaccination will initially be limited but will ramp up and
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be available from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. daily.

“This high-volume vaccination site is made possible because of the strong partnership between
Kaiser Permanente, the consortium, and the City and County of San Francisco. Together, we
can leverage the strengths of both organizations to establish a site that has the capacity, the
staff, the infrastructure, and the community support to help protect those who live and work in
the City by vaccinating as many people as fast as possible,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of
Public Health. “These partnerships with health care providers are key to meeting our goal of
vaccinating everyone who lives or works in San Francisco in order to help bring an end to this
pandemic.”

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
vaccine appointment at the Moscone Center, go to SF.gov/getvaccinated or the MyTurn
website.

About the City of San Francisco’s Network of Vaccination Sites

The Moscone Center site advances the City’s vaccination strategy to make receiving the
vaccine as convenient and comfortable as possible for as many people as possible. High-
volume vaccination sites, like Moscone Center, are one critical piece of a larger network of
vaccination distribution that also includes neighborhood vaccine access sites, community
clinics, pharmacy partnerships, and mobile vaccination teams. Once the vaccine locations are
fully operational, pending vaccine supply, the City has a goal of facilitating over 10,000
vaccine doses per day.

On January 22, the City opened the first high-volume vaccination site at the City College of
San Francisco and has a plan to open a third high-volume site at the SF Market in the
Bayview. The City College site has the capacity to serve as many as 3,000 people per day
when supply increases. These high-volume sites will serve anyone eligible to receive the
vaccine regardless of health coverage and all require that patients make an appointment.

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
when vaccine capacity increases, this site may expand to conduct 200-400 vaccinations per
day. The 24th Street site has the additional benefit of being adjacent to a significant transit
hub, ensuring that it is accessible and convenient for the community health workers and other
eligible people that it will serve.

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
people who are 65 years or older and live in one of two highly COVID-impacted zip codes in
the southeastern part of the city that include Bayview Hunters Point and Visitacion Valley.
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
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Hi Commissioner — Please see Michael Lambert's Weekly email below.
Thank you,
Margot

y ffairs Analyst | Library
(415) 557 4233 | margat shaub@siplorg Lsiplorg

From: City Librarian, City Librarian (LIB) <citylibrarian@sfplorg>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:54 AM

To: SFPL (LIB) <sfpl@sfpl.org>

Subject: SFPL To Go, Hubs, Racial Equity and more:

Dear Colleagues,

Happy February! | am so delighted to will o his month as SFPI oth the Branch and the Park Branch are scheduled to open by rebruams That day we also anticipate opening two more Community Hubs for distance learning at the Sunset and Ortega branch
o ee” Haeetf o the entre COB team or he hard work he comples effors ntals We ook forwara to bing mareInhraryserwtesluaurpatmnsanﬂ more supportive learning services to the youth in our commu

“This week, we will have another Library Commission meeting on our FY 22 and 23 budgets, as well a5 a presentation on the data related to our activities this past year. It's been a unique but outstanding year of sevice dehvery 1hope you will tune in i you have the time.
At our last Commission meeting we convened in honor of author, scholar, historian, and former SFPL Chinatown Branch librarian Judy Yung. We all lost a valued colleague and library advocate. | wanted to share with you the memarial res for her, that was just issued at the American Library Association Midwinter Conference.

I was so inspired by the Racial Equity Committee’s presentation on Friday afternoon and all your fearless and informative questions, comments, book recommendations, and more. | am absolutely committed to freeing p time for our staff to do this important work.

As Mayor London Breed noted, our libary department s leading the way in addressing racial equity in the City: We need to lead by example in our we We cannot push for a more equitable city if our own city government i not lving up to that stondord.
1was also 1 hope you all were, by th expressed for all of you and the work you do

Allfyou have stepped up to keep San Adapting to this ity continues to serve its residents. Hundreds of v ), more - , to serve as Disaster Service Workers... hope you know how much the city appreciates your
contributions

If you didn't get a chance to tune in, a recording will be made available on staffnet and shared by the Racial Equity Committee.

1 als0 want to share an invite to participate in Palm Beach County Library's free Writers morrow, particularly if you in the historical experience of African Americans and libraries.

D At lohnon i ducator and evltor o Southem nlectl Hston a2 adoca for unok! tries she s commited o arhia esarc th prodcion andprofesion)development o arch s and taf s e the scholar, Wth s Ph . and Mester'sin (kv and feraion stues (1) hosononesstands cn
soapbox for unveiling the history of underrepresented communities through the use of historical documents. Her latest publication, “The African American Struggle for Library Equality: The Untold Story of the Julius Roseniwald Fund Library Program,” is the first that
blacks and the necessary remedies implemented to cure this injustice.

Tue, February 2, 6:00 pm (EST)
Preregister at: hitps://avanan url-protection com/v1/url?

TY70GRIY2ZKODOOODEZWI1YTIONAYOTIKM. 17ja4m1zv2 120 QONMZHOYO YWis OTAWMAOMIMIMGYIMDZhORYx
Virtual event link: hitps//avanan.urlorotection.com/vl/url2o=hitps%3A//obclibrary
e 200 UA/1/831 6 BR083 RpmOD BRI 10Tz Ea Y VY OnNmZHOVO ol 1IMGYIMDZh
Another inspiring program this past week, was the wonderful, virtual Night of Ideas two-hour ight. If you missed it, | Jge you to watch it on YouTube h It was a remarkable and powerful presentation and | think all the SFPL staff whose work and ideas supported

this effort. As our SFMOMA partners said

“I1's  testament to both the community we're privileged to live among and the heart behind everyone here who prizes it, who Ifts it up, and who drearms better for t.”

As we heard at Night of Ideas from UCSFs Dr. Bob " reg: 11 San ovib1s, to be proud of as a City for all of our vigilance. | encourage all of you to stay up to date with the latest information from the Department of Human Resources: https.//sidhr org/covid 19,

And I also want to share the link for Mayor Breed’s vaccine town hall meeting for city employees last week, in case you missed it b

More helpful links for you:

SF Gov Get Notified When You'e Elgible Sign Up Service.
Vaceine https://st

COVID-19 Exposure and Return to Work Guidelines
Funt

Jick here to view archived emils from the City Librarian

Thanks everyone

Michael Lambert

eoncurs: hainie

Gty Librar

o oo ublc Lary

100 Larkin Street | San Francisco, CA | 941024733

T 415-557-4232 | michael lamber@siol org

s sfpl org
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https://sf.gov/information/masks-and-face-coverings-coronavirus-pandemic
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From: Shaub, Margot (LIB)

Bcc: Mary Wardell Ghirarduzzi; Pete Huang; Susan Mall; Ono, Teresa (LIB); john lee; Connie Wolf; Eurania Isabel Lopez
Subject: FW: Join Me for State of the City
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:56:00 AM

Good morning Commissioner — | wanted to make sure you were aware of Mayor Breed'’s State of the
City Address this morning at 10:30. Below is the notice her office sent out with detail on how to join.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Margot

2]

=
=
=
-]

2]

The annual State of the City address will take place this Thursday, January 28
at 10:30 AM. Please join me to hear how we can meet our challenges and
move our City forward together.

Tune in live online via YouTube, Facebook, or Twitter.
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RSVP on F k

Connect with Mayor Breed

(415) 554-6141

For general City services, call 3-1-1

photos in header courtesy of Drew Altizer Photography and @The415Guy
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Shaub, Margot (LIB)

From: Shaub, Margot (LIB)

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:45 AM
To: Eurania Isabel Lopez

Subject: SFPL February Newsletter

Good Morning Commissioner Lopez —

Below is a link to the SFPL February Newsletter, which has a lot of information about More Than a Month events and a
virtual calendar you can share with your students and others.

Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions.
Have a great day and stay warm and dry out there.

https://sfpl.org/sites/default/files/2021-01/atl-february2021.pdf

Thank you,

Margot
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